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DearPetty~

This is in referenceto your application for correctionof your naval recordpursuantto the
provisionsof title 10 of the United StatesCode,section 1552.

A three-memberpanelof the Board for Correctionof Naval Records,sitting in executive
session,consideredyour applicationon 26 August 1999. Your allegationsof error and
injusticewerereviewedin accordancewith administrativeregulationsand procedures
applicableto the proceedingsof this Board. Documentarymaterialconsideredby the Board
consistedof yourapplication,togetherwith all materialsubmittedin supportthereof,your
naval recordand applicablestatutes,regulationsand policies. In addition, the Board
consideredtheadvisoryopinion furnishedby the Navy PersonnelCommanddated
21 May 1999, and a memorandumfor the recorddated28 Juneand 7 July 1999, copiesof
which areattached.

After careful and conscientiousconsiderationof the entirerecord, the Boardfound that the
evidencesubmittedwasinsufficient to establishtheexistenceof probablematerialerroror
injustice. In this connection,theBoard substantiallyconcurredwith theadvisory opinion.

TheBoard was unableto find thecontestedreport should havebeen“not observed,”noting
the reporting senior’sobservationneednot be direct. They found the reporting senior’snot
having mentionedyou were a sectionleader,assumingthat you did perform that duty, did not
invalidatethe report at issue. They wereunableto find the report showsthe wrong personas
your rater, but they found an error in this regardwould not invalidatethe report; rather, it
would supportchangingthe nameshownfor your rater. Finally, the Board wasunableto
find you were not counseled. In any event, they generallydo not grant relief on thebasisof
an allegedabsenceof counseling,sincecounselingtakesmany forms, so the recipientmaynot
recognizeit as suchwhenit is provided.

In view of the above,your application hasbeendenied. The namesandvotesof the
membersof thepanelwill be furnishedupon request.



It is regrettedthat thecircumstancesof yourcaseare suchthat favorableaction cannotbe
taken. You areentitled to havethe Board reconsiderits decisionupon submissionof new
and materialevidenceor othermatternot previously consideredby the Board. In this
regard,it is importantto keepin mind that a presumptionof regularityattachesto all official
records. Consequently,whenapplying for a correctionof an official naval record, the
burden is on the applicantto demonstratethe existenceof probablematerialerroror
injustice.

Sincerely,

W. DEAN PFEIFFER
ExecutiveDirector

Enclosure


